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MEMORANDUM 

TO: ALL OPERATORS 

FROM: WILLIAM J. LEMAY, DIRECTOR ^ 

SUBJECT: RULE 104 C II OF THE GENERAL RULES AND 
REGULATIONS 

DATE: AUGUST 3, 1980 

On July 27, 198ft, we gent a tneioorandua to all operator* to explain the 
Division's procedure* for ensuring compliance with the above rule in >^Tî ^g 
applications for additional wells on existing proration units. The procedures 
are primarily applicable in unprorated gas pools. 

The final paragraph of tha July 27 oaro reads as follows: 

"Applications for additional wells on existing proration units will be 
approved only on tha understanding that upon ccnjpletion of the 
well the operator shall elect which wall will ba produced and which 
will be abandoned. Applicatioa to produce both walls will be 
approved, only after notice and hwiring and upon rrnrrnenlng 
eTidenoB that the applicant's correlative rights will be Impaired 
unless both walls ara produced." 

Additional explanation af the intent of the above paragraph is set out below: 

Application to produce both wells continuously and con currently win be 
approved only after notice and hearing and upon " T ^ t n g evidence that 
the applicant's correlative rights will be impaired unless both walls era 
produced. 

Requests to produce the wells alternately (ana well shut-in while the 
other produces) nay be submittod for administrative handling. The 
request should sat out tha length of the producing and abut-in cycles for 
each wall (a one month is suggested), tha proposed nwthod for 
ensuring compliance with the proposed producing and shut-in schedules, 
and the reasons for the request. Notice should be provided to offset 
operators in the usual Banner, allowing a 20-day waiting period. The 
application should be sent to Santa Fe with a copy to the appropriate 
District office. 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
HARTMAN EXHIBIT NO. ? " - - . . . . . . . u m i / 

CASE NOS. 12015 & 12017 


